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EL PASO POLICE DEPARTMENT
PRELIMINARY INFORMATION DOCUMENT

Administrative Case #: TA16-0568

Location of Incident Date/Time of Incident Allegation Code
MP 13 I-10E, El Paso, TX 79922 10/02/16 @0029 hrs

Complainant Address Phone

Chief’s Office 911 N. Raynor (915) 212-4000
Noted on Supervisor’s Log By/Date PID Initiation Approved By/Date

Lt. John Lananhan III #1032/ 10-03-16 Office of the Chief/11-12-17

Employee(s) Involved: ID # Division On Probation? | Type of Probation / Date Probation Ends
1. Ofc. Michelle Gonzalez 2298 | Fusion No

Employee Witness(s):

1.

2.

Brief Explanation of Events:

This Preliminary Information Document is being generated to document that the involved employee violated Department
Policy and Procedure, Rules and Regulations, and any other relevant City of El Paso policy, including Civil Service Rules
and Regulations, Policy and/or Procedure.

Signatures: KD
Supervisor Initiating Repo Rank/Position Date/Time _

Mike Valles #1833 %‘j) Sergeant 1-12-17 @ /157/?’77 N
Shift/Section Commander Recommendation

Division Commander Recommendation

Bureau Commander Recommendation

Final Disposition:

i C‘MD Al = MNA Suifad ~ 3/2//2017

2,

Signature of Employee Date/Time ;




Valles, Michael

S -YH - e —————]
From:; Valles, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Gonzalez, Michelle T
Ce Maloney, Patrick James; Talamantes, Humberto; Callan, Jennifer F
Subject: Notice of Disposition: IA16-0568
Importance: High

Officer Gonzalez,

This is your formal notice that the above referenced administrative case was reviewed by Chief Allen and a disposition
was rendered in the same. Based on the evidence, the disposition is as follows:

Allegation 1. (Violation of Safety Practices - Accidents-Minor-Marked unit): Not Sustained

Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at the number listed below.

Sexgeant Mike Valles #1533
Tutewal Effaivs Division
201 N, Flavence Ste 205

& Pase, Fa. 79901
915-212-4995
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Texas Peace Officer's Crash Report (Form CR-3 1/1/2015)

Refer to Attached Code Sheet for Numbered Fields

*=These fields are required on all additional sheets submitted for this crash (ex.: additional vehicles, occupants, injured, etc.).

Mail to: Texas Department of Transporiation, Crash Data and Analysis, P.O. Box 149349, Austin, TX 78714, Questions? Call 844/274-7457
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